CAMPUS MEMORANDUM

College of Natural and Applied Sciences

Temple Hall 142, Ext. 6-5249
TO: CNAS College Council Members, et al

FROM: Alan Schick (CHM), Chair

SUBJECT: Meeting - CNAS College Council
Tuesday, October 3
Online Zoom Meeting, 3:30 PM

Quorum reached; the meeting began at 3:30 PM

ATTENDEES: Alan Schick/CHM; Damon Bassett/GGP; Mukulika Ghosh/CSC; Ngoc Do/MTH, Saibal
Mitra/PAMS; Quinton Phelps/BIO

GUESTS: Jorge Rebaza/CNAS; Toby Dogwiler/GGP

ADM ASST: Dylan Welker/CNAS

l. CALL TO ORDER: Alan Schick, Chair
II.  APPROVAL of minutes from September 2023: Minutes approved at 3:32PM

1. CURRICULAR PROPOSALS - See Statuses Below

GEOGRAPHY, GEOLOGY AND PLANNING:

New Course:

GRY145 Earth’s Natural Environment — tabled during the September meeting
https://gapp.missouristate.edu/Student/ccr/create/35249

VApproved

Course Change:

GRY143 Physical Geography Laboratory
https://gapp.missouristate.edu/Student/ccr/edit/35356
VApproved

GLG581 Geochemical Techniques
https://gapp.missouristate.edu/Student/ccr/edit/13847
VApproved

GLG681 Geochemical Techniques — graduate level
https://gapp.missouristate.edu/Student/ccr/edit/35415

V. NEW BUSINESS:
V. ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Faculty Senate Calendar AY2023-2024 is available. Mark your calendars.

ADJOURN: Meeting adjourned 3:42PM

**Graduate level course/program items for informational purposes only.**
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